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Dubrovnik

The Fresidium Command of Dubrovnik is headed by an unidentified major. It is
Jocated in the former Naval Academy on the road to Gruz, cloge to Defense
Hesdquarters of the sector, which is located in a small villa on top of a
hill 4in the center of the clearing behind Cape Pelegrin. The Command is con-
nected telephonically with Cavtat on one side and Dubrovnik on the other,
through Dubac.

Cement bunkers armed with coastal artillery are locsted at Babinkuk Helghts.
The zone is & restricted area and is surrounded by antitawt mines. Bunkers
with antiaireraft artillery emplecements are located in the zone of Velika
and Male Petka, to which access is easily had. Antipersonnel mines have been
placed in the srea. All fortifications in this zone were completed at the
end of 1950,

Antisircraft machine-gun emplacements are located on the heirhte of Montovi-
jerna. Unmounted entiaircraft emplacemente are locrted on obgervation posts
on the Srdj Heighta. The weapons are stored in a wooden warehouse at liruz.
The zone is surrounded with antipersonnel mines. Bunkers in reinforced cement
constructed by the Germans are on the Srdj Heirhts and control both sldes

of the road which leeds from Dubrovnik to Kotar Bay. They were revalred and
made larger in 1950, Four of these bunkers were recently rearmed with coastal
artillery pieces of 150 and 210 (sic) millimeter av3iver, The bunkers are
reached by means of a recently repaired road. From Bjelinovo to Cape Fele-
grin the zone is a restricted ares. Fortification work was recently completed
at which time the units of the engineer corps were transferred east of Maribor
on the Austrian frontier. Seven bunkers for coastal artillery are located on
the interior side of Cape Pelegrin, and a tunnel there serves as a shelter.

A new highway, which leads to Sv., Petar Beach on Cape Pelesrin, comimcts the
towns of Kuparl and Blato and joins the new highway between Dubrovnik and Kotar
Bay. Antitank defenses have Deen made ready in the Rljeka plains at the mouth
of a torrent, and are surrounded by antipersonnel mines, Two barrackse are .
being constructed along the highway just before the villoge of Kupari, These
barracks will house troops encamped there at the present time.
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A warehouse containing food, equipment and porteble arms munitions 1s ine
one~-gtory building situated behind the building housing the KHOJ headquarters.
Underground warehouses are loceted near the Church of Our Lady at Gosplno Polje.
An underground depot carved out of rock ls located on the road between Saint
Michael's Church and Sv. Vlgh's Church. This warehouse contains naval. mines
and is gusrded by sentinels of the militia. :

A school for noncommléaioned officers and reperve officers of the navy is
logated in the Presidium Command duilding. Approximately 150 students are
in attendance,

Military Seector Hesdquarters egtablished in the building formerly owned by a
eortain Nozo Banns is located in the Eardeljevo area and is commanded by a cer-
tain Major Mirke. In case of mobilization, plans are presently being made

to notify concerned individusls. Fotices will de sent pa:ticularly to univer-
eity gredustes and former Royal Tugoslav Army reserve officers. This organi-
zation alse administers premilitary training.

A marine infantry regiment, not exceeding two battalions, is quartersd in the
Pregidium Commend dnilding, and 1s commanded by the major who is in charsge

of the Presldium. A marine infentry battalion attached to the aforementioned
regiment is located in three pavilioms in the vicinity of the Lapad Statiem,

25X1

end is commanded by a eaptain. A very long shed locsted in the immediate vicinity

of the pavilies houses two landing verges, in addition to five other transport
vosgels.

Vessels of sea~borne KNOJ units in Gruz port include the following:

&. PT boat comnded by a certain Ensign Zdravio; '
b. FPT boat commanded by a certain Easign Mile Tatic; and
W

¢, A patrol Doat arme h o machine gun and spotlight.

An artillery group, which is attached to the marine iafentry, 1s located in the
carrison near the Presidium Command, and is commanded by a captain. Stebles

in the garrison courtyard hold approximately thirty horses end serve as shelters
for vehicles. A horse-~drawn artillery group is oncamped on the slope of the
Glavica Woods, along the road which goes to lLopad, approximately two kilometers
from Dubrovalk.

The 11 Brigade of the 29 Hergovesko Division is quertered in approximstely 15
stone pavilions completed in 1950, They are located approximately 200 naters
from the road which runs on the alope of the Babinkuk Heighta, ;

An unidentified infontry unit is stationed in the former Chember of Labor btuild-
ing, which is located near the trolley car line which runs between Dubrovaik
and Grnz. In the courtyard there sre approximately 40 mles. ‘

' A frontier KHOJ battalion is located in the bullding formerly occuplied by the

Dubrovacke Plovidbe stsamship lines, and is commanded by a captain,

There is a radic station in an isolated villa, the property of a Hollander, on
the road between Dubrovnik and lapad. The ville is closely guarded by two

25X1

sentriea and it is counected by telephone with an unidentified command in the city.

An observatory is located on Srdj Heights. It is equipped with a radio, a tele-
greph station, a hellograph, and athoto-electric (sic) station. :

Thers ie an slectric power plant under construction at Meljine, The poles to
support high-tension wires are already in place and it is expected that the
lines will be strung during autumn of 1951. The mechinery and turbines were
reportedly manufactured by the Bade Zoncar factory at Zagreb. The mechines are

in Turkey at the present time, where they have been put on display at a sample
fair. : ‘
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The summer residence of the Presidenty of the Council, formerly in the Hotel
$plendid, is now in the villa of Earl Benac. The summer residence of UIB

is in the formér Hotel Vis. The summer residence of the Government of Bomnia-
Herzegovina iz im the former Hotel Fomodor, On arriving from Dubrownlk, prior
to reaching the above residences, there was & roed block which permitted only
authorized persens to continue, A hundred meters behind the residences there
was another ruvad block,

EKardeljeve

The Sector Commmnd for Coastal Defenge and the Haval Bage Command are on

the ship formerly called HVAR, which is stationed in the Gulf. Commander

of the Sector Command 1s Lt. Col. Drinke Tolic, who recently returned from a
military course which he frequented at war school (Visa Vojna Skola). Tolic
and ather superior officers ars prosently in the military hospital in Funlscac
(near Zsgred) as a result of an automobile assident.

There are twvo tunnels carved out of rock slong the bay coast just before Mekersie
vhen coming from Spiit, The tunnels have an opening measuring approximately

six by ten meters and are separated from each other by a dlstance of approximately
1ty meters., The tunnels are located neor the Hotel Miramave to the right of

the entrance to the port and are at ses level, which leads to the concluslon

thst they will serve as shelters for PT boats.

An underground depot carved out of rock is located on the shore of the leke
near Rogoznica, The entrance is approximately five moters in width and thirty
meters in lengzth, This depot, initiated by the Germans, is now ia the last
steges of construction,

Approzimately thirty T-34 tanks, which have been assigned to this zone, were
noted near the railwsy station.

The port of EKaprdeljevo will reportedly become a military port. For this purpose
five millioa dinars have been appropriated for repalrs to port facilities
and installotions. Mokkovic will hecome a commercial port.

Belarads |

The Presidlum Command on Zdanov Street is commanded by Mejor General Miloje
Milojevie, In autumn 1950, the majority of Command personnel was transferred
from Belgrade to the vicinity of Bosnia where it still is, and only a skeleton
staff vas retained in Belgrade.

An infantry regiment

‘ 25X1
in the Bﬂnﬂica sectlons- is located in barracks

Centra) UIB has & radio system set up in various tmildings in the vicinity of
the village of Mali Mokir Img. A UDB intercepi station is Jocated in Zvedara.
In September 1950, the Tanjug Agency was transferred to Bosnia. Only one third
of its personnel remained in Belgrade to wind up affairs,

The archives of the Miniastry of Forelgn Affairs were transferred ln heavy metal
cages by truck to Dubrownik in Octobder 1950 %o ths closely guarded villa belong-
ing to Eoze Banac, situated in the Eardeljevo gons, The files of c¢entral UIB
wvere transférred to an unspecified locatien in Dalmatils. .

A new switech for long-distance railroad signals was constructed by Bogdan Popo-
vic and Svetolik Markevic, assisted by Milan Stanojeic. The instrument will
be tested in the railroad station at Belipotck (near Belgrade) where it is be-
ing installed. It will then be produced ia the railroad factory of Subotica
and Crveon) Krst, The instrument is reported to be very useful despite its
simplicity and permits o surer end quicker switching of trains at & distance by
a single man in the switch house. EOﬁFIDERTnh
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Prokuplje
The 2 Proletarism Infantry DlvisionJ: is commanded by Major General 25X1
Bode Petrovic. In May and June 1949 the entire division vas transferred from
BitolJ (Macedonia) to Frokuplje, where it 1s still located. Regiments which
are sttached to @ Proletarian Infantry Division mccording to their location .
in Macedonis are as follows:
a. 2 Proletarian “Montenegro" Regiment, at Bitel} 25X1
b. 4 Proletarisn "Montenegro" Regi _at Bitol]
¢, 32 Fusilier Begiment, a% Prilep,
d. Artillery regiment at :Bi.‘to]..i.L -
The 2 Proletarian Infantry Division at Bitolj was replaced in that area by 25X1
4 Krajiske Division, coumsnded by Colonel Milancie, who was subsequently
trensferred to Banja Luka es commander of the local Presidium,
The 4 Krajiska Infantry Division is presently commanded by Lt. Col. Petar
Matic. Political Commisser is Mirke Vranic, The division wes formerly
sbationed at Valjevo. It is believed that the division's regiments wive
distributed througheut the zone of Valjeve as follows:
a. B3 Erajiske Fusilier Regiment, at Gorni Milanovac;
Y. 5 Erajiske Fusilier Regiment, at Uzicke Pogega;
¢. 6 Erajiska Fusilier Regiment, at Ovcar-Eablar;
d. An unidentified artillery regiment at Valjevo; and
e. An unidentified communiscaztions battalion at Valjevo, commanded by
Captain Mlhalle Race.
A froptier resiment not attached to the division is presently stationed in
the Valjeve barracks. It is agsumed that 4 Division's regimentz have taken
the place ef 2 Diwision's regiments.
Hostax
The following regimenis are attached to the 29 Hercegovacka’?rontier Diviglon:
a. 10 FTusilier Regiment;
B, 11 Pusilier Regiment at Dobrovnlk;
c. 13 Fusilier Reglment; and ’
d. An unidentified axtillery regiment at Trebdinje.
Pellesac Penlusula (Sabblopcelle)
A frontier XNOJ platoon recently named ¢ Guard Post (Rareuls) iz located at
frstonik,
A neeting of part of the navy took place on 14 and 15 August 1951 in the port
of the village of Drace, in the Heretvenski Cansl, Fhe following vessels 25X 1
were noteds
2
a. 4 torpedo launchers (Regarac)| /
b, ﬁm@ej J
¢. 7 mine owaspera. | 25X1
|
The mine sweepers are of new construction, of wood, and are usually
called ¥Fokn¥; and 25X1
4. 2 Koca, used for transportation of various material and for use in fishing
operations for % eet Captain 3rd Grade
Marko Orbanovic, 25X1

¥
**‘.‘&-
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Another commander of a torpedo leunchey is Captein 3rd CGrade Marinovic.

Tie PT boats are tomnxnlad By wmsigns, Commender of T0-126 is Dinko Serk.
Second lisutenants are in commend of the mine sgweepers. During the period
16 %o 26 August 1951, imclusive, combined maneuvers with the air force took
placs for the purpose of jefending the Neretvanski Canal from attackas coming
from the west. A% the end of the exercisze on 26 Auguat 1951, ¢he flast
hoaded toward Split.

Grenjenin
The loeel Presldium commander is Major Stojan Pudar.

A grest mumbor of army unilte ere emplsyed on forhiifications woric which go
from the south of Zronjanin as far as the Danuhe, gouth of Belgrade. Laborers
recruited from ameng agricultural workers are algo Deing utilized.

Zajecax

The zone near the Pulgarien frontier ig completely isolated. ZEntry thereto

is forblédGen unless speciz) permits ave obtained from the civil and military
suthorities.  All ableo-bodied men ara empleyed en the construction of trenches
and field fortifications nlong three parallel rows to the east of the city.

Hew smplacoments are placed on the heights to the west of the city.

The civilien hospisal has been evacusied and an unidentified militery command
i3 now located there,, The srea 13 barricaded by barbed wire and entry is for

. hidden.,

- The garrison of ¢the city and the surrounding sres 1e superior to that of last

year. Iafanbry, artillery, and engiscer units have becn noted. Maneuvers and

_exercises are fregusutly sarrled out in the aree. The same situation prevalls

in the zone to the ansh of NWis, toward the Bulgerian frontier, Nuring May and
June 1951, mancuvers und exercises wers carried out in the zone of Gorasde and
Cajnice. Upits froa this end other arsas took part in these maneuvers. Un
this cceaslon, many officers and soldlers from the reservs were recalled.

. 2
The following reginenss are attached %o the 41 Fuailier Division:

8. 6 Fusilier Begiment, commanded by Major Stanko Marjanovic, at Fumanovo;
Political commlsgar is Major Fikealc;
b, 12 Fusilier Reginent at Djievdjelijs, formerly at Vranje;
¢, 8 Fusilier Regiment at Skopije; and
d. An unidentified artillery regiment a% Fumanovo, with several wnits in
C Bugejewas,

Hercesnovs (Fotar Bay)

Approximately ten Susnels carved out of roék are lecated aboub one kilometer
from Igals towards the exit of Kotar Bay. A new highway shove these bunnels

" rung from Igalo to Unpe Ostra. Mine recepiscles are on the road between Her-

cognovi and Gruds (Dabrovnik Airport), These fortifications were constructed
in Avgust 18861,

An officers’ ¢lub {Dom JA) is loeated in & biz bullding oppesite the Orthodox
Chwreh. A lerge namber of pawal, Lafantry, and artillery officers are ia the
area. Officers' quariers consiﬁ% of f1vs big one-story buildings, lecoted in
the Topla arca, In the vﬂ.ciniw of these bulldings, thsers is also a military

workshop. CONF IDENTI AL

s oreoL, - U.S, OFPICIALS ONLY
Approved For Release 2009/03/05 : CIA-RDP82-00457R010300300004-4



&3,

45,

45,

4.

‘3:8.,

49,

_pernannal ave

Approved For Release 2009/03/05 : CIA-RDP82-00457R010300300004-4

CONFIDENTIAY,
N 0 FTEOL - U5, OFFICIALS ONLY

GRTERAL INTELLIGENCE AGRNCY

A heavily sscorted fredght %ralm arrives daily af $he lecal statlon, tringing
military materiel 1> Zelenika, :

In Augunt 1961, n Sovlet ship of approzimstely soven or aight tons was sbserved
25 the pord, nunloading wokdentifled carge. The Sovist crew vas not sathorized
%0 debark. .

The Office for Flars %A the Tirsatorate for Congtruction in the People's Repub-
lie of Montemegrs | n lecased in the billding in the wicinity of Fort Mare on
the road $o Meljinc, Prpeinnel incladses the following irdividunls:

a. Director -~ Fovicn Vasovie;

B, Apshutabor - Uiiedlo Siwic: Mivks Djukic: Bedmilo Zdmkowilc; Sergiie Mate-
Ao {of Bussten ordgin): and Vajislew Melka; and

e. Teshnielans - ijerdic Jovsrovic; isgeta Popivic,

The Offlee Tor Flara is 0% werk ca th: following projeats:

a. Stables for fi7%y horses st Tlhogred:

. Barracks for tie Pesyle': Hilitia iz ths zoms of Titograd;

¢, Munitiens depole in the zema of Titograd;

4, Militias Buildirg a% fiksle;

8. FPoundey s Mk iy and : :

£, Comptracting o sieven Pwe-stary wuildirze for lodging of pezgoansl
employved at ko Hilele foupdsy.

Hojokevas

Congtruction of th  waber factory {Korbiaat Industrije Dryeta) was started
1a 1947 and is prossding very siowly. I is loceted in the valley of the
Tars Biver, so rox mibaly BOC maters from the clity.

Work on the follew s bdutldirgs heg been corpleted: a main reviliem constyucted
of relnforsed “emp i aprrooxiewbsly 400 meters long by 25 neters wide and covered
with & corrugaied i reod, It will Le adepbted for use ne & saw mill, and me-
shinery hes nlre : ST PR ¥ R & O A tuilding for she processing of pardquet;
& bullding to o meel as a mechazical workshop; & building for the processing of
issovit (& Pidre-1+k)> beurd); A kuilding to be used s & workers' mess hall and
kitchons: a Balldi:g far 4he Tedginz of persennel; a wooden pavilica o be

uged as & depot: o 2 woolsr pavilions end bullding to be used for housing of

11 . Los woder ceastruction. Produstion will begin in 1952,
TPechnical Diresier L: ferepsTy bechnicisn Eiril Denie, Pians for the construction
of the Factowy wer : repred by the CfPios of Plane of the Feople's Fepublic of
Montenegro, .

E

A club (or vost serde) Jor officers mnd noncommissloned officers of the ammy is
located et Trpiri. here iz n covebaad influx of officers and noncommissiened
officera fron ho mericr ot ihe country er who are 4n Suaneit.

Liubliane

A mllitary piinh scbeol fg loosboed st Jewies Mesija v Poljis, B kilouneters east
of that eityr. It s eomnmpndes uwy L%, Col. ¥1lan Milicewia.

A pelitical school fox ef¥icers is lecsted in Kragujevac. Ove of the teachers is
Captain Sawro Suvev!z :
' CONFIDENTIAL
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Yokarskn

Stons pavilliona to be used s barrscks have been constructed on the outakirts of

- the town, There are about 200 convicts presently employed on road repalr and

work on the post. The camp ia attached to the central ULB in Belgrade.

Eorculs Island

Surveying has been noticed on the island and it appears that a new map of Korculs
i in preparstion. In Angust s reconnaissance plane flew over the length and
width of the Island during a two=day pericd, which may have had a connection with
the surveying deing carried oat,

An undexweber cable was lald Dbetween the Zawmlatica zone of Korcula and Lastovo
Igland in auntumn of 1951, Zavalatica is connscted by telephone with Smokvica,
which in turn is connscted with Vels Imka and Korcula.

0fficers of the UIP were on the Island searching for natural shelters which

night oventually serve as refuge to clandestine foreign elements. This type

of reconnaissance is also carried out on Lastovo, Vis, and Peljessc.
tisizcraft artillery on Mount Sveti Ilije, north of the town of Orebic, pro-

teets the Domince Shipyards. '

Island of Vis

Fortification grojects are boing carricd oud in the Berjiaki zone, northwsst

of the Island. Three bunkers srmed with coast artillery pleces are on Cape
Barjiski, A short distance above these buukers is & high-power searchlight

‘operated by a dlegel engine, A tunnel is being constructed in the interior

of the Caspe, Work on this project was begun more than two years ago. Construc=
%ion of a new road from the bunkers arss towards Perna Bay, south of Cape Bar-
J4aki,is under way. Its continuation vo Komisa will be carried out at a later
date, Troops employed on the projects ars quartered in three houses and in
two wooden barracke which were constructed in 1950 and are immediately behind
Cape Barjioki. A wooden barrack in Perna Bay, with a cement foundatlon, houses
troops assigned to lsbor. Armed bunkers are locoted on the slopes of the moun-
taln dominating Cape Manjarems, '

Two artillery pleces of unknown caliber are mounted in two bunkers with stesl
cupolas, located on the slopes of the Bavna Helights, in s southwasterly direc-
tion, spproximately 200 meters from the road which rune betwsen Komiza and Vis.
Two artillery pleces of unknown caliber are mounted in two bunkers with stesl
cupolas spproximately 100 meters from the first twe, but higher up and to the
right., Another two artillery pisces of unkmown caliber are mounted in two
bunkers with stesl cupelas on the slopes of Ravna Heights, in a southerly direc-
tion, approximately 300 meters from the road which rune between Komiza and Vis.
The barrels of these latter pieces are longer than those of the other pieces re-
forred to above.

A short distance above a compound located at a point five or six kilometers on
the Fomizs-Vis road, two woodan darracks with cement foundstions were recently
completed and serve as quarters for military workers. 4 great deal of fortifi-
cation work is zoing om on the southern slopes of Ravaa Heights, Dynamite charges
have been heard exploding, and censtruction material has been geen in transport.

On the southwestern slopes of the Ravne Heights, approximately 100 meters below

the Komiza-Vis road and exactly in the same spot where a radar station and a
antisircraft artillery emplacement were located in 1944~45 (sic), there 25X1

are wooden barracks eerving as quarters for troops. A short distance below -

GONFIDENTIAL
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the barracke, are sntiaircrsft artillery emplacanents armed with guns sounted
on rubber whesls, and having long darrels. ,
61. A novw road wae recently constructed which goss from Komiga to the area of Cape
Stupisce to the east. It 1 completely hidden from serial observation, since
it passes throvgh mmeroug tunnels which are furnighed with apertures
on the ses. These apertures aid in ventilation and the defense of the tunnels.

62, Four bunkers ere being constructed on the slope which dominates Cepd Stuplsce
in n southerly direction, Approximately 150 meters to the sast of the bunkers,
construction of other unidentified defonses is taking place.

63, TFortification of the south coast of the Island is being intensified. Transporte~
tion of material for construction purposes in the bays of Duboka, Stinica, Srebrena,
Bukovac snd other localities was observeds In the months of Juns, July and August
19580, at lesst 100 wegons of cement arrived from Split at Komize, ¢ransported vie
sea by a certain Tomic of Vis, to the aforementioned bays. ’

64, Approximately three months ago, fortificatlons were begun in Okljaina Bay ot
the morthern end of the Yaland, Other projects are in progress on the cape to the
right of the entry to Okljidizm Bay, as is true of the zone gitusted to the left
of the seme ontrance, Jpproximately 200 soldiers work on a 24=hour basis.
Fortifications are being constructed im Slatina Bay on the glopes which dominate
the entry, Fortificetione are belng constructed in the northwestern zone of Tord
Svety Iursj in the vicinity of the Vollci reefs. ‘ :

65, Tour bunkers caried in rock, approximately thirty meters f£ron each other,

" have been completed. A new road starting at Vie is being dbuilt in thig ares
slso, Work on antiaircraft artillery emplacement has been initiated in the
Pece gone to the northeast of Komiza. The Eomiza~Sveti Mijovil road is being
enlarged, . :

€3, An smmnition depot iz located in the former fish cannery Mardesic, in the Zala
' Gusarica gone, Shipmenmts of ammmnition for portable arms have ‘been obasrved.
The dopot is gusrded by two sentinels. Subterranean depots for ammnition and
combigtibles, completed at the ond of 1980, are sanbol e short distance from
the small barrack located in the Kjiva zome. A depot for cement and congbiuce
tion material is situsted on Cape Stupisce.

67, There is a military hospital in a building located apprdzimto]; brie xilometer
to the west of the city of Vis in the Samogor zone. The director is medical
Captain Zohmer; There are also other officer attendants.

68, The Seotion of the Military District (Vojni Otaek) is housed in the same building
as Bage Comiand nsayr the public park, spproximately 150 meters from the port, and
1s commanded by a captain, a native of Slovenia. -

69, An obgervatory equipped with all signal equipment i located at M. HuB. There
are spproximstely twelve sailors on duty, An observation post, equipped with
all signal equipment, is located in the old fort above the city of Tis.

70. The Military Base Command of the Island of Vis (Komanda Base Otoka Tia) isv
Jocated in a big building close to the public park, approximately 150 maters
from the port, Commender is s certain Lt. Col, Rojko of the marine infantry
and a native of the Island of Brac, During the war, he companded a battalion
in the 2 Dalmstian Brigade, From 1946 to 1947, he was sent %o Rugsla on a
gpecial study course. Prior to the war he was 2 port laborer, The political
comnigssar is a major from Montenegro, : ‘

71. Thare is s marine infantry battalion in the new barrscks located in the Njiva
area approximately 500 meters %o the north of the city of Eomlga, The " '™ "}
coumander is 8 captain who also commands the Presidium of Komiza. The rollowing
unite are attached to the Battallon: a gonmnications platoon equipped with
field telephones ard wireless telegraphy sots; a medicsl platoon; and anti-gas
defonse unit; three rifle compenies srmed with 6 Serc automatic ri:ti:;; four Bren
gung; two mortars: Swo FPSH mechine s and Soviet-type rifles.
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72, A ENOJ Tlest Command, housed in a wooden barrack in the port of Komiza, 1s com-
manded by a newly arrived second lieutenant, There are approximately ten sallors
attached to the Command, who have the labal "Narodua Odrena® (Popular Defense)
written on their berets. The Command has & patrol doat, formerly of the royal
custons guards, srmed with a Breds machine gun et the prow and & two~barelled
machine gun mounted on the bridge. It also has a searchlight with a shield.

.73, Ia Barjaska Bay, to the south of Cape Parjialkl, a new breakwater is undergoing
construction and will be used exclugively by the Navy., Approximately 20 meters
have besn cokpleted at the present time, Sea depth here 1is six or seven moters.

74, The alrport on the Island of Vis is located nesr lokve, It is kept in perfect
condition, and a falr amount of air traffic arrivimg from the interior wes ob~
served.

75. 'The Coastal Artillery Contral Command is located in s.‘ small villa on the road be-
tween Vis and Fort Sveti Jura] and 1s commended by & majore .

76, The Presidium Command of Fomizn is in a new duilding in the fiva sone epproximately
500 meters from the city, and is commanded by a captain. The Contral Command
of KNOJ border troops is in a new Swo=story berracks on the area above Kamenice
Bay. It is commanded by a lleutenant who has sixty soldiers under his command.

Bisevo Island

77. TFortification of Bisevo Island was begun thres months ago, A new road is under
congbruction which goes from Polje to Gelijola on the southern tip of the Igland.
The German-built Polje-Medzuporat road is undergoing repairs. It appears that
the roads will be completed in November 1952, Work is being carried ovt on
bunkers located on the slopes dominating the entry to Medsuporat Bay and on
Bigeveld Porat Bay in the western part of the Island,

78, A detachment of marine infantry of approximately 400 men is stationed in the
villsge of Polje, The Command is on the first floor of the elementary
gchool and is commanded by a captain, a native of Kurcola, & part of the mili~
tary is housed in the school and another part is in the sone where the work is in
prograss.

80. The so-called "Blus Grotto® is used as a PT boat shelter.

Zagreb

81, The Military Dietrict Commend (Vojni Okrug) is located in a house halfway down
Gajeva Strest, and is commanded by Lt, Col. Mato Brujevic, Military District
Section 1 48 on Ilica Street, It, Kostadinovic s mesigned to recruiting end
premilitary trainess. Military District Seoction 3 (Vojni Otsek) is in a building
&t the corner of Draskoviosve and Maticeva Streets on the fourth floor, and is
cormandsd by u certain Captain Brujinovic. Military District Seation 3 is in
the Maximir section of Zagreb and ia commanded by Ceptain Ante Oman, Partinent
date 1s not aveilable on sections 4 and 5.

82, ‘The military airport is located beyond the Sava River. The entire compound is
surrounded by barbed wire and is guarded. The rumeays are of cement and asphalts
Tywo hengars of different dimensions, painted an ash color, were observed, Several
officers and the following typs of aircraft were noted: pursuit planes (Yak and
$-49), and two=sngine plenes (Strmovik). A squadron commander is a certain
Capbain Miko, a native of Brac. :

83, An artillery wvegiment is located in a barreck in t$he vicinity of the last stop
. on the number 11 trolley line. Verious cannon, including the Soviet ZIS typs
and two large mobils sesrchlights were noted,
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85, Alongsido the pier at UlJanik and facing St. Andrea Island 1s an 0ld merchant
ship of 3,000 or 4,000 tons displacement. A great amount of activity seemed
t0 be taking place, including & partisl reconstruction of the superstructurs
of the main deck,

86, About six kilometers from Pulj on the road to Rijelm, and immediately opposite
the Sians Woods, is & large airfield which was recently completsd. It replaced
s temporary airfield, Thres nev hangars and approximately twelve airplanes,
probably pursuit or reconnsissance airplanes, were obeerved, On the basis of
the large number of soldiers and workers present on the field, it appssrs that
work ig still being carried out.

do mments Information indicated thoss vessels : 25X1
were once located at Tivat,

_Wb - Confirmed in geneml} 25X1
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